
From: Lee, David K. 
Sent: 2/6/2014 2:47:14 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

(Redacted 
Cc: O'Donnell, Arthur J. (Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov); ED Tariff Unit 

(edtariffunit@cpue.ca.gov); Borak, Mary Jo (maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: PG&E's Advice 3442-G- Request for Approval under Section 851 for Samsung 

Dear Laura and Igor, 

Attached is a suspension notice for AL 3442-G. I will be drafting a Resolution for this Advice 
Letter. We have some questions below that need your assistance. 

1, 1944, from 
PG&E acquired a 15-feet wide easement by deed (original easement) dated June 
Redacted 

O When did Samsung take over the property from the ^dact family and their easement right? 

o Why did PG&E need to redefine the original easement (to allow space for construction?) ? 

•L J Please provide a diagram to highlight the areas of the original and modified 
easements, and the area that PG&E proposes to quitclaim to Samsung. 

What is the cost of this 500 feet pipeline relocation? 

How long does it take to relocate the pipeline? 

Did PG&E obtained/modified its franchise agreement with the City of San Jose 
for the public right-of-way? If so, when? 

Thanks. 

David K. Lee 

Utilities Engineer, P.E. 

SB GT&S 0260814 
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